



Estelle Keller Leuthardt

Attorney at Law, Counsel

Contact

Basel Office

Tel. +41 58 200 30 29

estelle.keller@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Basel KIG

Henric Petri-Strasse 35

P.O. Box 257

4010 Basel

Dedicated, highly knowledgeable, and with a proven entrepreneurial background, she advises her clients in all areas of contract management.

Estelle Keller Leuthardt has been practicing as an attorney in the business sector since 2003.

She advises companies of all sizes and in all sectors of industry on all aspects of the contract life cycle (e.g. contract drafting, negotiation, interpretation and dispute resolution) as well as on matters of corporate law. She is also involved in the preparation of notarial and M&A transactions.

In addition to her comprehensive knowledge of all aspects of commercial and commercial law, especially intellectual property, antitrust, labor and commercial law, she benefits from practical experience in the organization and operation of companies, due, firstly, to her former role as a corporate lawyer for an international chemical group; secondly, to her having consulting clients; and thirdly, to her deputizing for company lawyers.

She has been practicing as an attorney at Kellerhals Carrard since 2006 and has held the position of counsel since 2021. She gained her first experience in the business sector as a corporate lawyer at Clariant AG (2003–2006). Prior to this, she worked as a lawyer at the Canton Basel-Landschaft HR Office and completed traineeships in various areas, e.g. at the Basel-Landschaft medical department, PricewaterhouseCoopers AG.

She successfully completed her law studies at the University of Basel in 1999, including semesters at the universities of Neuchâtel and Geneva. She was admitted to the bar in Switzerland in 2002.

Expertise

Employment and Social Security Law



White-collar crime, mutual legal assistance, internal investigations, crisis management, and compliance



Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Intellectual Property Law, Technology Law, Digitalisation, and Communication



Antitrust and Competition Law



Life Sciences, Healthcare, Pharmaceuticals, and Biotechnology



Insurance and Liability



Career

- Since 2006
Attorney at Kellerhals Carrard (counsel since 2021)
 - 2003–2006
Corporate lawyer in an international chemical industry group in Basel (Clariant AG)
 - 2002
Legal assistant at the Canton Basel-Landschaft HR Office
 - 1999–2003
Trainee (PricewaterhouseCoopers AG, Basel-Landschaft Cantonal Court, Canton Basel-Stadt Department of Health, law firm Marco Albrecht und Pascal Riedo, Muttenz)
-

Memberships

- Swiss Bar Association (SAV/FSA)
-

Education

- 2002
Admitted to the bar, Canton Basel-Landschaft
 - 1999
lic. iur., University of Basel (with semesters in Neuchâtel and Geneva)
-

Other Activities

- 2008–2011: Lecturer at the Institute for European Global Studies, Basel for international contract law
-

Languages

German, English, French
